
 

 

 
 

 
May 24, 2013 
 
 
Re:     13ITB88425C-DR, LOCKS, DOOR HARDWARE & LOCKSMITH SERVICES 
 
 
Dear Bidder(s): 
 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 1, hereby made a part of the above referenced  
13ITB88425C-DR, Locks, Door Hardware & Locksmith Services.   
 
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the 13ITB88425C-DR 
referenced above remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Donald R. Riley 
 
Donald R. Riley, CPPB 
Assistant Purchasing Agent  
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This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original ITB 
documents as noted below: 
 
1. Questions are attached for all bidders to review before submittal of their responses. 
2. Due date has been extended until June 5, 2013 at 11:00 am est. 
 
For additional information regarding this addendum, contact Donald R. Riley, Assistant 
Purchasing Agent at (404) 612-7916. 
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the bid referenced above remain 
unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
Failure to return a signed copy of this addendum could render your bid non-responsive. 
 
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 
   
The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one (1) 
copy of this form with the proposal package to the Department of Purchasing & Contract 
Compliance, Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the ITB due date and time June 5, 2013, at 11:00 A.M. 
 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1, __________ day of ____________, 
20__. 
 
________________________________ 
Legal Name of Bidder 
 
       
________________________________ 
Signature of Authorized Representative 
 
 
________________________________ 
Title 
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(1) Line 4 Push-button combination locks: The model number is incomplete. We need to 
know which manufacturer’s IC cores are required to fit into the Simplex lock. There are 
multiple options: Corbin Russwin, Best, Sargent, Medeco, Yale and others. You must 
also specify a finish. Would you please give us a complete model number of the type 
lock for which you wish to have a price? 
 
Response: The lock will be used with Corbin Russwin IC cores, Chrome Finish,  
  

(2) Is a bid bond required for this project? 
 
Response:  For this project, Fulton County does not require a bid bond for this project. 

 
(3) Line 5 Sargent door locks 8255: The model number is incomplete. There are many 

options including lever design, function, finish of lockset just to name a few. Would you 
please give us a complete model number of the type lock for which you wish to have a 
price? 
 
Response:  Handle design, class room function, Bronze finish, Office or Entry key 

 
(4) Line 6 Sargent Door locks 7855: There are many options including knob design, 

function, finish of lockset just to name a few. Would you please give us a complete 
model number of the type lock for which you wish to have a price? 
 
Response:  Handle design, class room function, Polished chrome finish, Office or Entry 
key 

 
(5) Line 7 Key blanks: Schlage: The model number is incomplete. There are many different 

types of key blanks. Would you please give us a complete model number of the type 
lock for which you wish to have a price?  
 
Response: SC1 for common Schlage 5-pin classic C keyway 

 
(6) Line 8 Key blanks – Sargent: The model number is incomplete. There are many 

different types of key blanks. Would you please give us a complete model number of the 
type lock for which you wish to have a price? 
 
Response:  Standard Sargent -LA- Keyway 6-pin. Brass key blanks S22 
 

(7) Line 9 Schlage L9485L: The model number is incomplete. Would you please give us a 
complete model number of the type lock for which you wish to have a price? 
 

(8) Response:  L Ser Hotel L/ Ffc 07b 629 Lh #L9485L 07B 629 LH — SCHLAGE 
 



 

 

 
(9) Line 10 Von Duprin Panic exit device Type 22 EO rim device: The model number is 

incomplete. We don’t know the length of the device or the finish. Would you please give 
us a complete model number of the type lock for which you wish to have a price? 
 
Response:  Von Duprin 2227L-F Fire Rated Vertical Rod Device W/ 230L Lever Trim, 
No Cylinder, 3 Ft, SP 313, Dark Bronze 
 

(10) Line 11 Corbin Russwin ED5200SA Series Security Deadbolt rim fire exit devices: The 
model number is incomplete. Would you please give us a complete model number of 
the type lock for which you wish to have a price?  
 
Response:  ED5200SA 3 Hr. 4' x 8'opening, Surface applied; single-point latching. 
 

(11) Line 12: Corbin Russwin ED 8400 Series surface vertical rod exit device. The model 
number is incomplete. Would you please give us a complete model number of the type 
lock for which you wish to have a price?  
 
Response:  ED8400 x ED8400 , Panic 1-1/2 Hr. UL 8' x 10' 2 independent doors with 2 
point latching, swinging in the same direction. Overlapping astragal may not be 
required. 
 

(12) What type license is required? (form C: Ga professional license certification) 
 
Response:  There are no license(s) required for this project ….. place n/a on the Form 
C. 
 


